

GUIDED PATHWAYS TASKFORCE MINUTES Thursday | May 17, 2018 2:15 PM to 4:15 PM PSA 19A

Voting Members Present: Amanda Phillips, Andie Aldana, Aries Jaramillo, Claudia Derum, Donna Greene, Douglas Redman, Karen Tabor, Leslie Young, Oscar Espinoza-Parra, Sheryl

O'Donnell, Tiffany Abeytia, Veronica Daut

Non-voting Members Present: Angel Meraz, Carl Farmer, Gary Williams

Guests: James Meier (Public Relations Office)

Support: Mary Lou Marrujo

1. <u>Update on Flex Presentation</u> (Oscar)

A half day presentation has been reserved on the Flex calendar; awaiting for confirmation on date.

This work group, which includes faculty, will be meeting after commencement.

2. "MyPath" demo (Amanda)

MyPath is a State Chancellor's Office initiative, a guided pathways tool that is integrated with CCCApply. It pulls in information about the student from various systems, and presents a customized, prescriptive user experience that is individualized for every student. It promotes student success by guiding the student during the matriculation process. Target to go live with MyPath is May 30th. A few benefits:

- Provides information to students that we want them to know immediately after they apply. Currently students have to wait 24-48 hours to move forward with their financial aid application.
- An account to the MyPath portal is created when the student creates their CCCApply account.
- Will give students access to Career Coach, which provides national data on jobs and programs, drilling down to the regional level.

3. <u>Dissemination</u>

- A. Video (Veronica and James) The subcommittee working on the GP video met last week. They provided a video summary outline (copy attached). They hope to create the video over the summer to show at Flex.
- B. GP Website (Karen) Request to add a Guided Pathways button on the COD home webpage has been forwarded to Executive Cabinet for consideration.

4. <u>Summer meeting schedule</u> (Karen)

Results of Doodle Poll: Wednesday mornings. Consensus to meet on the second and fourth Wednesday of the month, 11:00 a.m. to 12:30 p.m. beginning June 13th. Brown bag lunch.

5. ASCOD Presentation (Donna)

Students excited after Donna's presentation on Guided Pathways. Asked how they can participate and provide feedback to this group. Students were made aware of their representative on the task force and informed that all of the task force meetings are open meetings.

6. Suggested Summer Topics

- Flex presentation
- Plan Fall activities to elicit feedback from all constituents
- Produce video
- Approach a Sociology instructor to ask if their class would like to design a survey project to get feedback from constituents
- Meet with EDGE team to ask about the barriers the high school students are encountering

Next Meeting: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 11:00 am – 12:30 pm CSSC Bldg/DSPS Conf Room

Guided Pathways Video Summary Outline	
	Begin with student applying at home online. "Can't find the application"- Parent tells the
	student to go to the high school counselor to get help.
	High School counselor- still can't find application- "Go to campus".
	Student drives onto campus- Gets stuck in the round-a'bout.
	Once they locate parking- Can't find the counseling building -CSSC
	Once they apply-scheduled workshop and then sent to financial aid-
	Trying to find LA 13 on campus-
	In the workshop counselor showing "All general education sheets" (show counselor talking
	really fast).
	Registering- Sign on difficulty- Schedule
	Trying to locate classes on campus.
	Sign on door- "Class is canceled".
	1 st day of class